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dinder the John F. Kennedy Assagsination Récords Collection Act of 1992 (44 USC 2107 Hote).
DATE: 11-14-2017
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WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

APPROVED FOR RELEASE 1908,
A CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAN: 20
g As Peackelsd  TBH 3/24/93 ,e#a’/m‘i}

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director
Federal Bureau of Investlgatlo
f&ﬁ’ﬁ[ /’:

SUBJECT: Assas51nat10n of . Pres1dentff%nnedy——Reported
e o o & “Anonymous Telephone Messagej‘

22 NOV 1963
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B ; 1. The follow1ng[§§ble from the CIA Station in Londo was reported

erally to Mr. Samuel P3p1ch at 0630 on 23 November:

2. The British Security Service (MI-S) has reported that at -
1805 GMT on 22 Novetiber an anonymous telephone call was made in
_ Cembridge, England, to the senior. reporter of the Cambridge News. The
caller said only that the Cambridge News reporter should -call
American Embassy in London for ‘Some blg news and then hung up. 649

3. .After the word of the President's death was received the re-
porter informed the Cambridge police of the anonymous call and.the
police informed MI~5. The important point is that the call was made,
ccording to MI-5 calculations, about 25 minutes before the President
The Cambridge reporter had never received a call of this

'was. shot.

‘i, MI-5 noted that similar anonymous phone calls of a strangely
coincidental nature have been received by persons in the U. K. -over ‘the
past year, particularly in connection with the case of Dr. Ward. €S<)(;€) )
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The British Security Service stated its desire to assist in

5 5 °
every possible way on any follow-up investigations réquired within L(;
the United Klngdom. @ )

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR (PLANS) :
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